
For further information regarding this agenda, or for special accommodations to participate in the 
public meeting, please contact planning@haileycityhall.org or (208) 788-9815. 

AGENDA 
HAILEY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, November 12, 2012 
Hailey City Hall 

6:30 p.m. 
 
Call to Order 
 
Public Comment for items not on the agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
CA 1 Motion to approve minutes of October 9, 2012 P&Z Meeting 
 
CA 2  Motion to approve the design review exemption request from Platt Electric for 

installation of awnings and a new window on the Platt Electric store, located at 3980 
Woodside Blvd. (Woodside Sub #10, Lots 8 & 9, Blk 45), within the Light Industrial 
Zoning District. 

 
New Business  
 
NB 1 Motion to approve Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision – approval of 

design review for an alteration to the rear entryway area and structure of Blaine 
County Courthouse, located at Hailey, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st Ave.), within the 
Business and Townsite Overlay Zoning Districts. 

 
NB 2 Motion to approve Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision – approval of a 

Conditional Use Permit for a physical fitness facility, to be located at Hailey Business 
Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & AM 11A (810 S. Main, situated in designated space at the 
middle of Unit C), within the Technological Industry Zoning District. 

 

NB 3 Public Hearing and Consideration of an application by Michael Kraynick and Nancy 

Linscott (Inezita Holdings LLC) for Design Review of an addition to a residence 

located at present Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (317 E. Spruce St. and 

immediate lot to the north), within the Limited Residential 1 and Townsite Overlay 

Zoning Districts. 

 
Old Business 
 
 None at this Time 
 
Commission Reports and Discussion 
 
 
 
 



For further information regarding this agenda, or for special accommodations to participate in the 
public meeting, please contact planning@haileycityhall.org or (208) 788-9815. 

 
Staff Reports and Discussion  
 
SR 1 Discussion of current building activity 
 
SR 2 Building Code update pertaining to window’s exemption. 
 
SR 3 Discussion of the next Planning and Zoning meeting: December 10, 2012  

 
 
Adjourn 



HAILEY PLANNING & ZONING MINUTES 
October 9, 2012 
 

AGENDA 
HAILEY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Tuesday, October 9, 2012 
Hailey City Hall 

6:30 p.m. 
 
Present:  Geoffrey Moore, Owen Scanlon, Jay Cone 
Absent:  Michael Pogue, Janet Fugate 
Staff:  Bart Bingham, Micah Austin 
 
Call to Order 
6:31:11 PM  Chair Moore called the meeting to order. 
 
Public Comment for items not on the agenda 
6:32:08 PM  None. 
 
Consent Agenda 

CA 1   Motion to approve minutes of September 10, 2012 P&Z Meeting 
CA 2   Motion to approve the design review exemption request from Blaine County School District 

(BCSD) for installation of eight new wall-mounted LED Fixtures proposed to be mounted on the 
southwest exterior of the Community Campus Building, located at Wood River High School 
Campus PUD Subdivision, Lot 1, Blk 3 (1250 Fox Acres Road). 

CA 3   Motion to approve the design review exemption request from Kurt & Lisa Patterson for 
installation of awnings on The Wildflower store, located at 102 N Main St. (Hailey Townsite, 
Lots 5’of 18, 19.97’ Lot 19, Blk 40). 
6:32:27 PM  Jay Cone asked to pull CA2 and CA3.   
6:32:42 PM  Owen Scanlon moved to approve CA1.  Jay Cone seconded, and the motion 
carried unanimously.   
6:32:58 PM  Jay Cone referred to CA2 and inquired how the suggested lighting complied with 
the City’s ordinance.  Bart Bingham referred Mr. Cone to the findings of facts and noted that the 
standards concur.  Geoffrey Moore requested that compliance with the City ordinance be 
included in conditions of approval.  6:35:10 PM  Mr. Cone then asked for clarification of signage 
and awnings in CA3.  Micah Austin explained in more detail and showed images of the proposed 
signage and lighting.   
6:37:37 PM  Jay Cone moved to approve CA2 and CA3.  Owen Scanlon seconded, and the 
motion carried unanimously.   

 

New Business  

NB 1    Public Hearing and Consideration of a Design Review request by Blaine County for an 
alteration to the rear entryway area and structure of Blaine County Courthouse, located at 
Hailey, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st Ave.), within the Business and Townsite Overlay Zoning 
Districts. 
6:37:58 PM  Bart Bingham provided overview and updated the staff report.  Discussion included 
dumpster/trash can location, mechanical equipment location and screening.  Micah introduced 

ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:31:11&quot;?Data=&quot;44d74f14&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:32:08&quot;?Data=&quot;19b46838&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:32:27&quot;?Data=&quot;0c1fd965&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:32:42&quot;?Data=&quot;ed98ca4a&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:32:58&quot;?Data=&quot;4979f98b&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:35:10&quot;?Data=&quot;f580880b&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:37:37&quot;?Data=&quot;216ac184&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;18:37:58&quot;?Data=&quot;af5032cf&quot;


HAILEY PLANNING & ZONING MINUTES 
October 9, 2012 
 

Tom Phillips of McKinstry on behalf of Blaine County.  Mr. Phillips explained they hoped to 
commence the project immediately to avoid weather delays.  Discussion included the historical 
aspect of the building and the need for careful and cautious replacement of certain items.  Mr. 
Phillips noted this is a necessary seismic upgrade and life safety issue.  He further noted that the 
finish roof color will change back to the building’s original brick red color.  Discussion 
continued on plantscaping possibilities, history of the building’s alterations, window trims, 
details included in staff reports and findings of fact, water line improvements, energy savings 
standards and possible conflicts with state historical standards.   
7:02:35 PM  Chair Moore opened the matter to public comment.  None was offered. 
7:02:54 PM  Further discussion included possible conditions that may be added with more 
review of the staff report.  Bart Bingham noted that any concerns could be added to findings of 
fact.  Tom Phillips reminded they are trying to beat winter weather and asked to be allowed to 
move ahead with the project.   
7:07:49 PM  Jay Cone moved approve the application provided conditions A-G are met and 
amending condition H to require that trash areas and mechanical units shall be adequately 
screened or enclosed, and that such screening shall be presented to staff for review, and to 
amend item I to require that plants shall be installed by July 1, 2013.  Owen Scanlon 
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.  Chair Moore reminded Mr. Phillips that more 
conditions may be added after further P & Z review of the staff report.   
 

NB 2    Public Hearing and Consideration of an application by Andrea Minnick for a Conditional Use 
Permit for a physical fitness facility, to be located at Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & AM 
11A (810 S. Main, situated in designated space at the middle of Unit C) within the Technological 
Industry Zoning District. 
7:15:39 PM  Micah Austin provided the overview of this move of the gymnastics facility from 
Bellevue to Hailey.  Discussion included traffic, parking, and the reason for a conditional use 
permit.  Ms. Minnick explained the need for a larger building and complications in finding a 
building within correct zoning.  She pointed out that this building meets all of her business 
needs.   
7:23:24 PM  Chair Moore opened the matter to public comment.  None was offered.   
7:26:02 PM  Owen Scanlon moved to approve the application for a Conditional Use Permit.  
Jay Cone seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 

NB 3    Public Hearing and Consideration of a city initiated amendment to Section 8.2.2 of the Zoning 
Ordinance which addresses temporary signs.  The proposed amendment revises the definition of 
a temporary sign and adds a new subsection 8.2.11(H) to provide temporary sign standards. 
7:28:00 PM  Micah Austin provided an overview and clarified the definition of temporary signs.  
Discussion included sign materials, how realtor signs might fit into this amendment, details of 
specific language and reasoning.   
7:40:43 PM  Chair Moore opened the matter to public comment.  Matt Furber, Idaho Mountain 
Express, requested a copy of the ordinance.   
7:41:27 PM  Jay Cone moved to approve NB 3.  Owen Scanlon seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Old Business 
None at this time. 

ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:02:35&quot;?Data=&quot;b4bc812a&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:02:54&quot;?Data=&quot;da590552&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:07:49&quot;?Data=&quot;0546c56e&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:15:39&quot;?Data=&quot;87136984&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:23:24&quot;?Data=&quot;c4a5c04b&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:26:02&quot;?Data=&quot;4a2ff5d8&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:28:00&quot;?Data=&quot;feef0de0&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:40:43&quot;?Data=&quot;8b21050c&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:41:27&quot;?Data=&quot;3dd81a78&quot;


HAILEY PLANNING & ZONING MINUTES 
October 9, 2012 
 

 
Commission Reports and Discussion 
Staff Reports and Discussion  
7:42:24 PM   
 

SR 1   Discussion of current building activity. 
8:02:04 PM  

SR 2    Discussion regarding recommendations for approval or denial or for exemption of certain 
applications from Design Review, subject to final decision by the Commission on its consent 
agenda as required by Zoning Ordinance Section 6A.2. 
7:43:48 PM  Bart Bingham explained that some recent applications might have been 
administratively approved rather than put before the P & Z Commission.  He noted small 
projects such as exterior painting or single window replacement as examples.  Discussion 
included possible time delays, the importance of thorough process, and possible secondary 
informal process as a mitigating factor.  Further discussion included the importance of a check 
and balance system, whether this fit the requirements of open meeting laws, and whether this 
streamlines the current system and/or the ordinance.  Consensus is for staff to pursue the matter 
and present a more detailed concept to the Commission.   

SR 3    Discussion of the next Planning and Zoning meeting: November 12, 2012. 
7:42:33 PM  
 
Adjourn 
8:03:12 PM  Owen Scanlon moved to adjourn.  Jay Cone seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously.   

ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:42:24&quot;?Data=&quot;c45a0e95&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;20:02:04&quot;?Data=&quot;bd69475d&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:43:48&quot;?Data=&quot;b717390e&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;19:42:33&quot;?Data=&quot;92d1e589&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;PZ&quot;?date=&quot;09-Oct-2012&quot;?position=&quot;20:03:12&quot;?Data=&quot;bc9ca01a&quot;










 



CS451 STOREFRONT SYSTEM

CS451-1

CS451-5

CS451-3

CS451-2

CS451-4

CG450-3







































CS451 STOREFRONT SYSTEM

CS451-1

CS451-5

CS451-3

CS451-2

CS451-4

CG450-3



FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DECISION 
 
On November 12, 2012, the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission considered the recommendation 
by the Administrator to exempt the addition of an awning and three replacement windows from design 
review, which constitutes an alteration to the exterior of an existing building, at Woodside Sub #10, Lots 
8 & 9, Blk 45 (3980 Woodside Blvd.)  The Commission, having been presented with all information 
regarding the proposal, hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision. 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
Standards of Evaluation 
Articles IV and VI(A) of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance establish the criteria for applications for Zoning 
and Design Review.  For each applicable standard (in bold print), the Commission makes the following 
Findings of Fact: 
 
6A.1(A). No person shall build, develop, or substantially remodel or alter the exterior of the 
following Buildings without receiving design review approval pursuant to this Article: 

1. A building for a non-residential use within any zoning district. 
2. A building for a Public or Semi-Public Use within any zoning district. 
3. A Multi-Family Dwelling of three or more units within any zoning district. 
4. A Single Family Dwelling, Duplex or Accessory Structure within the 

Townsite Overlay (TO) District.   
5. A Historic Structure. 

 
FINDING: 

 The use of the building is for commercial/retail and is open to the public during regular business 
hours, as established by the proprietor.  Design Review is therefore required.   

 
6A.2(A)(3). The Administrator has the authority to recommend exemption of certain projects 
from the design review requirements, upon finding; the project is minor, will not conflict with the 
design review standards of this Chapter and will not adversely impact any adjacent properties. 
Examples include, but are not limited to minor deck additions, changes to siding materials, 
changes to an existing window or door, an addition of a window or door, and minor landscape 
changes. Such recommendation for exemption shall be drafted in the form of Findings of Fact and 
Conclusions of Law, subject to final decision by the Commission on its consent agenda prior to 
issuance of a building permit.  Should the Commission deny the Administrator’s recommendation 
or should the Administrator determine that the proposal does not meet all of the above evaluation 
criteria, the project shall be subject to the provisions of this chapter prior to issuance of a building 
permit. 
 
FINDING: 

 The Administrator reviewed a request submitted for Platt Electric by Troy Brown of Conrad 
Brothers Construction to alter the exterior of an existing building, adding an awning and replace 
three windows.  The Platt Electric building is located at Woodside Sub #10, Lots 8 & 9, Blk 45 
(3980 Woodside Blvd.) within the Light Industrial zoning district.  The proposal is to add an 
awning above the double entry doors and three 46” x 46” CS451 Storefront System windows to 
the west side of the building.  The Administrator finds the proposed alterations constitute a minor 
project, will not conflict with the design review standards of this Article 6A and will not 
adversely impact any adjacent properties.  The alterations as described- the addition of an 
awning and replacement of three windows with the submitted colors and specifications are found 
to be compatible with the surrounding buildings in the area. The Administrator recommends 
exemption of these alterations from the design review requirements. 



 Platt Electric, Woodside Sub #10, Lots 8 & 9, Blk 45 (3980 Woodside Blvd) (Awning Installation & Windows Replacement) 
Design Review Exemption 

Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 
Findings of Fact – Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DECISION 

 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Commission makes the following Conclusions of Law and 
Decision: 
 

1. The proposed awning addition (including color, design, and location) and three replacement 
windows (with their size, color of dark bronze, and other specifications) for the existing building 
at Woodside Sub #10, Lots 8 & 9, Blk 45 (3980 Woodside Blvd.) within the Light Industrial 
zoning district, constitutes a minor project, will not conflict with the design review standards of 
Article 6A and will not adversely impact any adjacent properties. 

 
2. The proposed awning color and design and the three replacement windows are approved and 

documented in the project file. 
 
3. This approval exempts this project from the design review requirements and standards of Article 

VIA.   
 
 
Signed this _____ day of ____________, 2012. 
 
 
__________________________ 
Geoffrey Moore, Chair 
Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Bart Bingham, Planning and Zoning Administrator 
 



















ThomasP
Text Box
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 437 SF

ThomasP
Text Box
A2.02

































ThomasP
Text Box
METAL ROOF COLOR SAMPLE



ThomasP
Text Box
ORIGINAL METAL ROOF COLOR SAMPLE





 

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DECISION 
 
On October 9, 2012 the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission considered a Design 
Review application submitted by Blaine County, represented by Thomas Phillips of 
Mckinstry Inc., proposing to alter the rear entryway area and structure of Blaine County 
Courthouse (BCC) located at Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st Ave.) in the 
Townsite Overalay and Business zoning districts.  The Commission having been 
presented with all information and testimony in favor and in opposition to the proposal, 
hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision. 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
Notice 
Notice for the public hearing was published in the Idaho Mountain Express on September 
19, 2012, and mailed to property owners within 300 feet on September 21, 2012. 
 
Application 
Blaine County, represented by Thomas Phillips of Mckinstry Inc., submitted a Design 
Review application proposing to alter the rear entryway area and structure of Blaine 
County Courthouse (BCC) located at Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st 
Ave.).  Proposed was the replacement and proper attachment of the rear shed dormer roof 
structure, which has suffered damage from previous snow packs.  Specifically, existing 
trusses from the rear shed roof and all the eaves were proposed to be removed and be 
replaced.  Additionally, unreinforced masonry walls were proposed to be tied into the 
new roof structure.  Overall, structural replacements on both the lower and upper level 
entryway/ building space roof areas and structural supports— both requiring removal and 
replacement of exterior moldings and materials— required design review for proper and 
appropriate reinstallation or replacement of exterior elements. 
 
Procedural History 
The application was submitted on September 14, 2012.  The last ordinance to amend 
Article 6A of the Zoning Code was Ordinance 1062. 
 
Standards of Evaluation 
Articles IV and VIA of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance establish the criteria for 
applications for Zoning and Design Review.  For each applicable standard (in bold print), 
the Commission makes the following Findings of Fact: 
 
8.2 Signs. 
The applicant is hereby advised that a sign permit is required for any signage exceeding 
four square feet in sign area.  Approval of signage areas or signage plan in Design 
Review does not constitute approval of a sign permit. 
 
9 Parking and Loading Spaces 
[*insert relevant code sections in bold] 
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 2 of 16 
9.4 On-Site Parking Space Requirements. 
 
9.4.2 Commercial, Professional, Service, Recreation and Entertainment.   

A. All commercial, professional, service, recreation and entertainment 
uses shall provide improved parking in the amount of one parking space for every 
1,000 square feet of gross building area. 
BCC alteration is below 1,000 square feet so no additional parking is required.  
 
8B.4. Outdoor Lighting Standards. 
8B.4.1 General Standards 

a. All exterior lighting shall be designed, located and lamped in order to 
prevent: 
1. Overlighting; 
2. Energy waste; 
3. Glare;  
4. Light Trespass;  
5. Skyglow.  

b. All non-essential exterior commercial and residential lighting is 
encouraged to be turned off after business hours and/or when not in use.  
Lights on a timer are encouraged.  Sensor activated lights are encouraged 
to replace existing lighting that is desired for security purposes. 

c. Canopy lights, such as service station lighting shall be fully recessed or 
fully shielded so as to ensure that no light source is visible from or causes 
glare on public rights of way or adjacent properties.  

d. Area lights. All area lights are encouraged to be eighty-five (85) degree 
full cut-off type luminaires. 

e. Idaho Power shall not install any luminaires after the effective date of this 
Article that lights the public right of way without first receiving approval 
for any such application by the Lighting Administrator. 

No new lighting was proposed. It is a condition of approval that all existing lighting 
comply with Article 8B of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Bulk Requirements: 
4.13.6 Bulk Requirements (For other supplementary location and bulk regulations, see Article 
VII.) 
 

a. Minimum Lot Size –  
Business district:  see underlying zoning requirements.  See Below. 

b. Minimum Lot Width – 
Business district:  see underlying zoning requirements.  See Below. 

   
c. Maximum Building Height – 

Business district:  The maximum building height in the Business district 
shall be 35 feet. 
Height of BCC will not change. 

 
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 3 of 16 
4.7.5 Bulk Requirements. For other supplementary location and bulk regulations, see 
Article VII. 
 a. Minimum Lot size – None 
BCC lot size will not change. 
 

c. Minimum Lot Width - none except:   
No exceptions for lot width apply to BCC so there is no minimum lot width.   
 
Height of Building: is defined as: The greatest vertical distance measured from the 
lowest point of record grade within any portion of the building footprint to the 
highest point of the roof surface thereof, exclusive of cupolas, chimneys up to ten 
(10) feet above the highest point of the roof surface, steeples, and spires. 
The applicant is hereby advised the height of building is from record (natural) grade, not 
from finished grade or finished floor. 
 

6A.7 Improvements Required. 
A. Streets.   

1. Sidewalks and drainage improvements are required in all 
zoning districts, except as otherwise provided herein.   

a. The requirement for Sidewalk and drainage 
improvements may be waived if the proposed project construction is less than five 
hundred (500) square feet.   
Sidewalks are in place both along Croy Street and 1st Ave. East. 
 

2. Sidewalk and drainage improvements shall be located and 
constructed according to applicable City Standards, except as otherwise provided 
herein. 
 

3. The length of Sidewalk and drainage improvements 
constructed shall be equal to the length of the subject property line(s) adjacent to 
any Public Street or Private Street. 
Sidewalks are in place both along Croy Street and 1st Ave. East. 
 

4. New Sidewalks shall be planned to provide pedestrian 
connections to any existing or future sidewalks adjacent to the site.  In addition, 
sidewalks shall be constructed to provide safe pedestrian access to and around a 
building. 
Sidewalks are in place both along Croy Street and 1st Ave. East.   
 

5. Sites located adjacent to Public Streets or Private Streets that 
are not currently thru-streets, regardless of whether the street may provide a 
vehicular connection to future streets, shall provide sidewalks to facilitate future 
pedestrian connections. 
Sidewalks are in place both along Croy Street and 1st Ave. East.   
 

6. The Developer or City may propose alternatives to either the 
standard Sidewalk location or configuration required. 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 4 of 16 
No alternatives have been proposed. 
 

7. The City may approve and accept voluntary cash contributions 
in-lieu of the above described improvements, which contributions must be 
segregated by the City and not used for any purpose other than the provision of 
these improvements.  The contribution amount shall be 110% of the estimated costs 
of concrete sidewalk and drainage improvements provided by a qualified 
contractor, plus associated engineering costs, as approved by the City Engineer. Any 
approved in-lieu contribution shall be paid before the City issues a certificate of 
occupancy.  In-lieu contributions for sidewalks shall not be accepted in B, LB, TI 
and SCI districts. 
Sidewalks are in place both along Croy Street and 1st Ave. East. 
 

B. Water Line Improvements. 
1. In the Townsite Overlay District, any proposal for new 

construction or addition of a garage accessing from the alley, where water main 
lines within the alley are less than six (6) feet deep, the developer shall install 
insulating material (blue board insulation or similar material) for each and every 
individual water service line and main line between and including the subject 
property and the nearest public street, as recommended by the City Engineer. 
Project does not involve digging near water service lines so blue board insulating 
material is not required for water mains and individual water service lines. 
 
6A.8 Design Standards 

A. Non-Residential, Multifamily or Mixed Use Building.  The following 
design standards apply to any non-residential, multifamily or mixed use building 
located within the City of Hailey. 

1. Site Planning 
a. The location, orientation and surface of buildings shall 

maximize, to the greatest extent possible sun exposure in exterior spaces to create 
spaces around buildings that are usable by the residents and allow for safe access to 
buildings 
Alterations will maintain existing sun exposure of BCC exterior spaces. 
 

b. All existing plant material shall be inventoried and 
delineated, to scale, and noted whether it is to be preserved, relocated or removed.  
Removal of trees larger than 6 inch caliper proposed to be removed require an 
arborist review.  Any tree destroyed or mortally injured after previously being 
identified to be preserved, or removed without authorization, shall be replaced with 
a species of tree found in the Tree Guide and shall be a minimum of 4 inch caliper.   
Application materials show no plant material in project area so requirement is not 
applicable. 
 

c. Site circulation shall be designed so pedestrians have 
safe access to and through the site and to building.  
Site circulation will remain as it exists at BCC. 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 5 of 16 
 

d. Building services including loading areas, trash 
storage/pickup areas and utility boxes shall be located at the rear of a building; the 
side of the building adjacent to an internal lot line may be considered as an alternate 
location.  These areas shall be designed in a manner to minimize conflict among uses 
and shall not interfere with other uses, such as snow storage.  These areas shall be 
screened with landscaping, enclosures, fencing or by the principal building. 
Building service area will remain as it exists at BCC; building services being accessed 
from the alley.  
 

e. Where alleys exist, or are planned, they shall be utilized 
for building services. 
Building service area will remain as it exists at BCC; building services being accessed 
from the alley. 
 

f. Vending machines located on the exterior of a building 
shall not be visible from any street. 
Standard is applicable if a future vending machine is installed at exterior of building. 
 

g. On-site parking areas shall be located at the rear of the 
building and screened from the street.  Parking and access shall not be obstructed 
by snow accumulation.   
On-site parking is at the rear of BCC, but is not screened from Croy Street. 
 

h. Access to on-site parking shall be from the alley or, if 
the site is not serviced by an alley, from a single approach to the street to confine 
vehicular/pedestrian conflict to limited locations, allow more buffering of the 
parking area and preserve the street frontage for pedestrian traffic. 
Access to existing on-site parking is from the alley.  
 

i. Snow storage areas shall be provided on-site where 
practical and sited in a manner that is accessible to all types of snow removal 
vehicles of a size that can accommodate moderate areas of snow. 
Parking and snow storage areas are shown on plan A2.01 for parking and sidewalks.   
 

j. Snow storage areas shall not be less than 25% of the 
improved parking and vehicle and pedestrian circulation areas.   
Parking snow storage area for four parking spaces is 400 sq. ft.  Snow storage areas for 
sidewalks run the length of the property adjacent to sidewalks and are 10 ft. wide.  
 

k. A designated snow storage area shall not have any 
dimension less than 10 feet.  
All snow storage areas have dimensions at least 10 feet wide. 
 
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 6 of 16 
l. Hauling of snow from downtown areas is permissible 

where other options are not practical. 
Applicant is hereby notified of option. 
 

m. Snow storage areas shall not impede parking spaces, 
vehicular and pedestrian circulation or line of sight, loading areas, trash 
storage/pickup areas, service areas or utilities. 
Applicant is hereby notified of requirements.  Snow storage plan shows snow storage 
areas not impeding specified areas.  
 

n. Snow storage areas shall be landscaped with vegetation 
that is salt-tolerant and resilient to heavy snow. 
Applicant is hereby notified of requirements.   
 

2. Building Design 
a. The proportion, size, shape and rooflines of new 

buildings shall be compatible with surrounding buildings. 
Roof pitch of entryway roofing will be 5:12 to match existing roof pitch.  Plans state this 
may be adjusted if necessary to accommodate new rafter depth.    
 

b. Standardized corporate building designs are prohibited. 
Entryway and building space is not a standardized corporate building design. 
 

c. At ground level, building design shall emphasize human 
scale, be pedestrian oriented and encourage human activity and interaction.   
Rear entryway emphasizes human scale. 
 

d. The front façade of buildings shall face the street and 
may include design features such as windows, pedestrian entrances, building off-
sets, projections, architectural detailing, courtyards and change in materials or 
similar features to create human scale and break up large building surfaces and 
volumes. 
Front façade of BCC faces 1st Ave. East.  
 

e. Any addition onto or renovation of an existing building 
shall be designed to create a cohesive whole. 
Alterations are designed to return entryway and building space to original BCC 
appearance.  
 

f. All exterior walls of a building shall incorporate the use 
of varying materials, textures and colors. 
Entryway roof is proposed to be red metal to match roofing of other portions of BCC. 
The red metal roofing will replace non-original white roofing that has not matched other 
portions of the BCC roof.  
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 7 of 16 
g. Exterior buildings colors and materials shall be 

integrated appropriately into the architecture of the building and be harmonious 
within the project and with surrounding buildings. 
Alterations are designed to return entryway and BCC building space to original 
courthouse appearance.  Molding and materials will either be re-installed or be replaced if 
destroyed or not re-installable.  
 

h. All buildings shall minimize energy consumption by 
utilizing alternative energy sources and/or passive solar techniques.  At least three 
(3) of the following techniques, or an approved alternative, shall be used to improve 
energy cost savings and provide a more comfortable and healthy living space: 

i) Solar Orientation. If there is a longer wall plane, 
it shall be placed on an east-west axis. A building’s wall plane shall be oriented 
within 30 degrees of true south. 
Not applicable. 

ii) South facing windows with eave coverage. At 
least 40% of the building’s total glazing surface shall be oriented to the south, with 
roof overhang or awning coverage at the south. 
Not applicable. 

iii) Double glazed windows. 
Not shown on plans.  A letter from an Idaho Historic Preservation Planner dated October 
2, 2012 states ―the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic 
Buildings are the universal criteria‖ and the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office used 
them in review of the courthouse project.  Historic preservation planner, Donald W. 
Watts further wrote, ―In our opinion, the proposed courthouse project is entirely 
consistent with the Standards.‖  From the city planner’s perspective, the in place 
windows do not appear double glazed.  If upon further examination, windows do require 
replacement (which is not planned), applicable guidelines applied by the Idaho State 
Historic Office shall be abided by. 
 

iv) Windows with Low Emissivity glazing. 
Not shown on plans.  A letter from an Idaho Historic Preservation Planner dated October 
2, 2012 states ―the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic 
Buildings are the universal criteria‖ and the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office used 
them in review of the courthouse project.  Historic preservation planner, Donald W. 
Watts further wrote, ―In our opinion, the proposed courthouse project is entirely 
consistent with the Standards.‖  The in place windows do not appear to be windows with 
low emissivity glazing, but to require low emissivity glazing here to meet at least three 
requirements may reduce the historic nature of the windows.  If windows are replaced, 
applicable guidelines applied by the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office shall be 
abided by. 
 

v) Earth berming against exterior walls 
Not shown on plans.  A letter from an Idaho Historic Preservation Planner dated October 
2, 2012 states ―the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic 
Buildings are the universal criteria‖ and the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office used 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 8 of 16 
them in review of the courthouse project.  The Historic preservation planner, Donald W. 
Watts further wrote, ―In our opinion, the proposed courthouse project is entirely 
consistent with the Standards.‖  The in place exterior walls do not have earth berming 
against them, but to require earth berming against exterior walls to meet at least three 
requirements may reduce the historic nature of the walls. 
 

vi) Alternative energy. Solar energy for electricity 
or water heating, wind energy or another approved alternative shall be installed on-
site. 
Not shown on plans.  A letter from an Idaho Historic Preservation Planner dated October 
2, 2012 states ―the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic 
Buildings are the universal criteria‖ and the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office used 
them in review of the courthouse project.  The Historic preservation planner, Donald W. 
Watts further wrote, ―In our opinion, the proposed courthouse project is entirely 
consistent with the Standards.‖  As this project is minor and in consideration of the 
historic nature of the building, no in place alternative energy will be required. 
  

vii) Exterior light shelves. All windows on the 
southern most facing side of the building shall have external light shelves installed. 
Not shown on plans.  A letter from an Idaho Historic Preservation Planner dated October 
2, 2012 states ―the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic 
Buildings are the universal criteria‖ and the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office used 
them in review of the courthouse project.  The Historic preservation planner, Donald W. 
Watts further wrote, ―In our opinion, the proposed courthouse project is entirely 
consistent with the Standards.‖  There is no in place exterior light shelves, but to require 
new alternative energy to meet at least three requirements may reduce the historic nature 
of this portion of the building. 
 

i. Gabled coverings, appropriate roof pitch, or snow clips 
and/or gutters and downspouts shall be provided over all walkways and entries to 
prevent snow from falling directly onto adjacent sidewalks.   
Not shown on plans.  A letter from an Idaho Historic Preservation Planner dated October 
2, 2012 states ―the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic 
Buildings are the universal criteria‖ and the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office used 
them in review of the courthouse project.  The Historic preservation planner, Donald W. 
Watts further wrote, ―In our opinion, the proposed courthouse project is entirely 
consistent with the Standards.‖  There is no in place exterior light shelves, but to require 
new exterior light shelves to meet at least three requirements may reduce the historic 
nature of this portion of the building. 
 

j. Downspouts and drains shall be located within 
landscape areas or other appropriate locations where freezing will not create 
pedestrian hazards. 
Submittal shows downspouts, but landscaped areas near alteration area are not proposed.  
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 9 of 16 
k. A master plan for signage is required to ensure the 

design and location of signs is compatible with the building design and compliance 
with Article 8. 
No signs are proposed. 
 

3. Accessory Structures, Fences and Equipment/Utilities 
 

a. All roof projections including, roof-mounted 
mechanical equipment, such as heating and air conditioning units, but excluding 
solar panels and Wind Energy Systems that have received a Conditional Use Permit, 
shall be shielded and screened from view from the ground level of on-site parking 
areas, adjacent public streets and adjacent properties. 
Not applicable. 
 

b. The hardware associated with alternative energy 
sources shall be incorporated into the building’s design and not detract from the 
building and its surroundings. 
Not applicable.  
 

c. All ground-mounted mechanical equipment, including 
heating and air conditioning units, and trash receptacle areas shall be adequately 
screened from surrounding properties and streets by the use of a wall, fence, or 
landscaping, or shall be enclosed within a building.   
Trash storage areas at back of BCC, and existing ground mounted mechanical units at the 
south of BCC shall be adequately screened by a wall, fence, or landscaping, or be 
enclosed within a building.     
 

d. Additional appurtenances shall not be located on 
existing utility poles. 
 

4. Landscaping 
 

a. Landscaped areas shall be planned as an integral part 
of the site with consideration of the urban environment.  A combination of trees 
shrubs, vines, ground covers and ornamental grasses shall be used.  New landscaped 
areas having more than 10 trees, a minimum of 10% of the trees shall be at least 4-
inch caliper, 20% shall be at least 3-inch caliper, and 20% shall be at least 2½ inch 
caliper and a maximum of 20% of any single tree species may be used in any 
landscape plan (excluding street trees).  New planting areas shall be designed to 
accommodate typical trees at maturity.  Buildings within the LI and SCI-I zoning 
district are excluded from this standard.  
Because of entryway’s close proximity to alley, no landscaping is required at back of 
building.   
 

b. Plantings for pedestrian areas within the B, LB, TN and 
SCI-O zoning districts shall be designed with attention to the details of color, texture 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 10 of 16 
and form. A variety of trees, shrubs, perennials, ground covers and seasonal 
plantings, with different shapes and distinctive foliage, bark and flowers shall be 
used in beds, planter boxes, pots, and/or hanging baskets.   
Pots and/or hanging planting baskets shall be placed aesthetically near rear entryway 
doors.  
 

c. Storm water runoff should be retained on the site 
wherever possible and used to irrigate plant materials. 
If possible, storm water runoff should be retained to irrigate plant materials on-site. 
 

d. A plan for maintenance of the landscaping areas is 
required to ensure that the project appears in a well maintained condition (i.e., all 
weeds and trash removed, dead plant materials removed and replaced). 
Owner County shall maintain landscaped areas in a well maintained condition.  
 

e. Retaining walls shall be designed to minimize their 
impact on the site and the appearance of the site.   
Plans do not show a retaining wall.  
 

f. Retaining walls shall be constructed of materials that 
are utilized elsewhere on the site, or of natural or decorative materials. 
Applicant is hereby notified of standard if screening around mechanical equipment is a 
retaining wall.    
 

g. Retaining walls, where visible to the public and/or to 
residents or employees of the project, shall be no higher than four feet or terraced 
with a three foot horizontal separation of walls. 
Applicant is hereby notified of standard.   
 

h. Landscaping should be provided within or in front of 
extensive retaining walls. 
Applicant is hereby notified of standard.   
 

i. Retaining walls over 24” high may require railings or 
planting buffers for safety.   
Applicant is hereby notified of standard. 
 

j. Low retaining walls may be used for seating if capped 
with a surface of at least 12 to 16 inches wide. 
Applicant is hereby notified of standard.  
 

B. Non-Residential Building Located within B, LB, or TN.  In addition to 
the standards applicable to any non-residential, multifamily or mixed use building 
located within the City of Hailey described in Section 6A.8.A, the following design 
standards also apply to any non-residential building located within the B, LB, or TN 
zoning districts. 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 11 of 16 
1. Site Planning 

a. The site shall support pedestrian circulation and 
provide pedestrian amenities.  Sidewalks shall be provided along building fronts. 
Sidewalks are in place both along Croy Street and 1st Ave. East. 
 

b. Wider sidewalks are encouraged to provide additional 
amenities such as seating areas and bicycle racks. 
Applicant is hereby notified of encouraged amenities.  
 

2. Building Design 
a. The main facade shall be oriented to the street. The 

main entrance(s) to the building shall be located on the street side of the building.  If 
the building is located on a corner, entrances shall be provided on both street 
frontages.  If the design includes a courtyard, the main entrance may be located 
through the courtyard.  Buildings with more than one retail space on the ground 
floor are encouraged to have separate entrances for each unit.   
BCC main façade will remain as it exists. 
 

b. Buildings located within the Business District shall be 
located directly at the back of the sidewalk.  In other zoning districts buildings may 
be separated from the sidewalk by landscaping or plazas with benches, bicycle 
racks, trash containers, and other pedestrian amenities. 
BCC is listed in the National Register of Historic Places (since 1978) and will retain its 
location setback from the sidewalk.   
 

c. Building designs shall maximize the human scale of 
buildings and enhance the small town “sense of place”.  This can be achieved by 
utilizing voids and masses, as well as details, textures, and colors on building 
facades.  Human scale can also be achieved by incorporating structural elements 
such as colonnades and covered walkways, overhangs, canopies, entries, and 
landscaping.  Particular attention should be paid to creating interest at the street 
level. 
Proposed alteration is to rear entryway and building space area, located off alley.  
Entryway is proposed to cover the human entryway, at a human scale, very similar to 
how it presently exists.  
 

d. Buildings that exceed 30 feet in height, the entire roof 
surface shall not project to the highest point of the roof.  The Commission shall 
review building height relative to the other dimensions of width and depth 
combined with detailing of parapets, cornices, roof, and other architectural 
elements.   
Proposed entryway does not exceed 30 feet in height. 
 

e. Livable outdoor spaces in multi-story buildings that 
create pleasing elements and reduce the mass of taller buildings are encouraged.   
Not applicable.  



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 12 of 16 
 

f. Fire department staging areas shall be incorporated 
into the design elements of the building. 
Applicant is hereby noticed of requirement.  
 

3. Landscaping 
 

a. When abutting the LR, GR or TN zoning districts, a landscape buffer 
between the project and the residential property shall be provided.  The 
buffer shall be at least eight foot wide to create a year-round visual screen 
of at least 6 feet in height. The buffer shall be designed to avoid the 
appearance of a straight line or wall of uniform plant material and shall 
be wide enough to accommodate the planted species when mature. 

Community Garden on the south of BCC, with native landscape buffers, serves as a 
buffer to TN zoning district which abutts to the south.  Project does not abutt an LR, GR 
or TN zoning project to the east.  
 

b. At ground level, buildings shall present a setting that is visually pleasing 
to the pedestrian and that encourages human activity and interaction. 

Rear area of BCC shall have screened trash bins and hanging potted plants near 
entryway. 
 
6A.9 Design Review Guidelines for Residential Buildings in the Townsite Overlay 
District (TO).   
 
I. Purpose   
The Hailey Townsite Design Review Guidelines have been developed to provide 
standards for development in Old Hailey. The term “Old Hailey” means all land 
within the Townsite Overlay District.  These Design Guidelines address the basic 
elements of design related to building location, orientation, function and scale, as 
well as how the building and improvements relate to the neighborhood.  Section 
III.A of this document outlines the Guiding Principles that provide a framework for 
the detailed guidelines.  These Design Guidelines allow for a wide variety of building 
styles, while ensuring that each new building respects the neighborhood character of 
Old Hailey.  The Design Guidelines contain some flexibility to allow for individual 
solutions to site specific issues. 
 
II. Applicability 
Proposals for new Single Family Dwellings, Accessory Dwelling Units, Accessory 
Structures and Duplexes and additions thereto that add floor area equal to or 
greater than 50% of the original structure will be reviewed for compliance with 
these Design Guidelines.  A remodel or alteration of the exterior of a Historic 
Structure that does not add floor area is subject only to 6A.9(III)(C)(10). 
BCC rear entryway alteration is not for a single family dwelling, accessory dwelling unit, 
accessory structure or duplex and is not an addition equal to or greater than 50% of the 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 13 of 16 
original structure.  Therefore, the guidelines in 6A.9(III) up to 6A.9(III)(C)(10) are not 
applicable.  
  
6A.9(III)(C)(10). Historic Structures  
In addition to the guidelines below, the Hailey Historic Preservation Commission 
plays a key role in the demolition and remodeling of historic structures.  Careful 
consideration should be given to the removal of Historic Structures in Old Hailey. 
Hailey Building Official stated a demolition permit was not required for this BCC 
project.  Decision was based on 2006 IRC amendment 105.1.5, which states demolition 
permits are required for moving a structure from one site to another and 
destruction/demolition of a structure for disposal.  The BCC project is neither. 
 
Contributing.  A contributing building, site, structure or object adds to the historic 
architectural qualities, historic associations or archeological values for which a 
property is significant because either (a) it was present during the Period of 
Significance, and possesses historic integrity reflecting its character at that time or 
is capable of yielding important information about the period, or (b) it 
independently meets the criteria of the National Register of Historic Places. 
BCC has been listed in the National Register of Historic Places since 1978 and thus 
qualifies as a contributing historical building under the definition provided by Section 
6A.9(III)(C)(10). Historic Structures in the Zoning Code. 
 
Periods Of Significance.  The time periods are as follows: 

  1.      1855-1890   Settlement/Territorial-  BCC was built in 1883 
Time periods after 1940 are considered World War II and Pre-Modern, and 
Modern.  Buildings and structures built after 1940 are not subject to the guidelines 
contained in this Section 10. 
BCC was built in 1883 so it is subject to this section.  
 
General Guidelines:  Any alteration to the exterior of a Historic Structure requiring 
design review approval shall meet the following guidelines: 

 The alteration should be congruous with the historical, architectural, 
archeological, educational or cultural aspects of other Historic Structures 
within the Townsite Overlay District, especially those originally constructed 
in the same Period of Significance. 

BCC was built in 1883.  A letter from Thomas Phillips, dated October 1, 2012 states ―All 
existing architectural detailing will remain either undisturbed or, if needing to be 
removed to install the new structural and seismic elements, will be replaced exactly as 
previously installed.‖   
 

 The alteration shall be contributing to the Townsite Overlay District.  
Adaptive re-use of Historic Structures is supported while maintaining the 
architectural integrity of the original structure. 

Historical nature of rear entryway will either be maintained or be replaced as it was 
previously installed.  
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 14 of 16 
 
 
 
Specific Guidelines.  Any alteration to the exterior of a Historic Structure requiring 
design review approval shall meet the following specific guidelines: 

 The design features of repairs and remodels including the general 
streetscape, materials, windows, doors, porches, and roofs shall not diminish 
the integrity of the original structure. 

Historical nature of rear entryway will either be maintained or be replaced as it was 
previously installed. 
 

 New additions should be designed to be recognizable as a product of their 
own Period of Significance with the following guidelines related to the 
historical nature of the original structure: 

 The addition should not destroy or obscure important architectural 
features of the original building  and/or the primary façade; 

 Exterior materials that are compatible with the original building 
materials should be selected; 

 The size and scale of the addition should be compatible with the 
original building, with the addition appearing subordinate to the 
primary building; 

 The visual impact of the addition should be minimized from the 
street; 

 The mass and scale of the rooftop on the addition should appear 
subordinate to the rooftop on the original building, and should avoid 
breaking the roof line of the original building; 

 The roof form and slope of the roof on the addition should be in 
character with the original building; 

The relationship of wall planes to the street and to interior lots should be preserved 
with new additions. 
Historical nature of rear entryway will either be maintained or be replaced as it was 
previously installed. 
 
 

 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Commission makes the following 
Conclusions of Law: 
 
1. Adequate notice, pursuant to Zoning Ordinance No. 532, Section 6A.5, was given. 
2. The project is in general conformance with the Hailey Comprehensive Plan. 
3. The project does not jeopardize the health, safety, or welfare of the public.  
4. Upon compliance with the conditions set forth, the project conforms to the applicable 

standards of Article 6A, Design Review, other Articles of the Zoning Ordinance and 
City Standards.  



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 15 of 16 
 

DECISION 
 
The Design Review of the alteration to the rear entryway area and structure of BCC 
located at Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st Ave.) in the Townsite 
Overalay and Business zoning districts, is hereby approved subject to the following terms 
and conditions: 
 
1. The project shall be constructed in accordance with the application or as modified by 

these Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision. 
2. This Design Review approval is for plans dated October 1 & October 4, 2012.  The 

Planning & Zoning Administrator has the authority to approve minor modifications 
to this project prior to, and for the duration of a valid Building Permit. 

3. Trash storage areas at the back of BCC and existing ground mounted mechanical 
units at the south of the BCC shall be adequately screened by a wall, fence, or 
landscaping, or be enclosed within a building, and the screening of applicant’s choice 
shall be presented to and approved by City Staff prior to its installation and be 
installed by July 1, 2013.   

4. Pots and/or hanging planting baskets shall be placed aesthetically near BCC rear 
entryway doors and shall be in place by July 1, 2013. 

5. Any construction work commenced by Blaine County or a construction agent on the 
rear entryway project, documented in these findings, prior to Commission approval 
of these findings conducted any such work at their own risk without design review 
approval. 

6. This Design Review approval shall expire one (1) year from the date of these 
Findings of Fact, unless a building permit application has been submitted to the 
Building Department. 

7. This project is subject to Development Impact Fees pursuant to Municipal Code 
Chapter 15.16.  The estimated fee is determined at the time of Building Permit 
application. 

8. Except as otherwise provided, all the required building, landscaping, site, 
infrastructure improvements and all other conditions of approval shall be constructed 
and completed, or security in the amount of 150% of the estimated cost as approved 
by the City, before a Certificate of Occupancy will be issued. 
 

9. This Design Review approval is subject to the following conditions: 
a) All applicable Fire Department and Building Department requirements shall be 

met, including but not limited to: 
i. An elevation certificate shall be obtained and submitted to the City for 

building height verification. 
ii. No auxiliary apparatus (e.g. utility meters, fire suppression equipment) 

may extend into any public right-of-way. 
iii. Any change in use or occupancy type from that approved at time of 

issuance of building Permit may require additional parking, improvements 
and/or approvals. 

 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st. Ave.) - Design Review 
Planning & Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 16 of 16 
b) All applicable City infrastructure requirements shall be met.  Detailed plans for all 

infrastructure to be installed or improved at or adjacent to the site shall meet City 
Standards and shall be submitted for City approval.   

 
c) All noxious weeds shall be controlled according to State Law. 
 
d) Any existing and proposed lighting on the subject property shall comply with the 

Outdoor Lighting standards.  
 
e) The Original Townsite lot line underneath the existing and proposed structure 

shall be removed. The plat shall be recorded prior to the issuance of a Certificate 
of Occupancy. 

 
7. A party aggrieved by a final decision of the Hearing Examiner or Commission may 

appeal in writing any final decision by filing a Notice of Appeal with the Hailey City 
Clerk within fifteen (15) days from the date of the decision.   

 
 

 
Signed this _____ day of ________________, 2012. 
 
____________________________ 
Geoffrey Moore, Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Bart Bingham, Planning & Zoning Administrator 



































































































FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND DECISION 
 
On October 9, 2012 the Hailey Planning & Zoning Commission considered an 
application submitted by Andrea Minnick of Wood River Gymnastics for a Conditional 
Use Permit for a physical fitness facility, to be located at Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, 
Lots 10 & AM 11A (810 S. Main), situated in a designated space at the middle of Unit   
C, within the Technological Industry Zoning District.  The property is within the General 
Residential (GR) District, and Section 4.3.3 of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance No. 532 lists 
Physical Fitness facilities as a conditional use within that district. The Commission, 
having been presented with all information and testimony in favor and in opposition to 
the proposal, hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and 
Decision. 

 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
Notice 
Notice for the public hearing on October 9, 2012 was published in the Idaho Mountain 
Express on September 19, 2012 and mailed to property owners within 300 feet on 
September 21, 2012. 
 
Application 
Andrea Minnick submitted a Conditional Use Permit application for a physical fitness 
facility, to be located at Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & AM 11A (810 S. Main), 
situated in a designated space at the middle of Unit C, within the Technological Industry 
Zoning District.  The space is proposed to be used as a gymnastics facility.    
 
Standard of Evaluation 
Section 11.4 of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance establishes the standards for proposed 
conditional uses.  For each applicable standard (in bold print), the Commission makes the 
following Findings of Fact: 
 
8.2 Signs. 
The applicant is hereby advised that a sign permit is required for any signage exceeding 
four square feet in sign area.  Approval of signage areas or signage plan in Design 
Review does not constitute approval of a sign permit. 
 
8B.4. Outdoor Lighting Standards. 
8B.4.1 General Standards 

a. All exterior lighting shall be designed, located and lamped in order to 
prevent: 
1. Overlighting; 
2. Energy waste; 
3. Glare;  
4. Light Trespass;  
5. Skyglow.  

b. All non-essential exterior commercial and residential lighting is 



Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & Am 11 A (810 S. Main,- Fitness Facility) - Conditional Use Permit 
Planning & Zoning Commission – October 9, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 2 of 6 
encouraged to be turned off after business hours and/or when not in use.  
Lights on a timer are encouraged.  Sensor activated lights are encouraged 
to replace existing lighting that is desired for security purposes. 

c. Canopy lights, such as service station lighting shall be fully recessed or 
fully shielded so as to ensure that no light source is visible from or causes 
glare on public rights of way or adjacent properties.  

d. Area lights. All area lights are encouraged to be eighty-five (85) degree 
full cut-off type luminaires. 

e. Idaho Power shall not install any luminaires after the effective date of this 
Article that lights the public right of way without first receiving approval 
for any such application by the Lighting Administrator. 

All new and existing lighting shall comply with Hailey’s Outdoor Lighting Ordinance.   
 
9.4.8 Parking Space Requirements. 
9.2.8  Access. 
   
 C. If the site is not serviced by an alley, access shall be from a single 
approach to the street to confine vehicular/pedestrian conflict to limited locations, 
allow more buffering of the parking area and preserve the street frontage for 
pedestrian traffic.   
Access to Business Park Dr. is from a single approach. 
 
 D. Access for on-site parking areas or loading spaces shall be located in 
such a way that any vehicle entering or leaving such area shall be clearly visible by a 
pedestrian or motorist approaching the access or driveway from a public or private 
street.  
Vehicles entering or leaving parking area shall be clearly visible by a pedestrian or 
motorist approaching the access or driveway from a public or private street. 
 
11. Conditional Use Permits 
11.4 Criteria for Review. 

11.4.1 The Commission or Hearing Examiner shall review the particular 
facts and circumstances of each proposed conditional use in terms of the following 
standards and, if approved, shall find adequate evidence showing that such use at 
the proposed location: 

 
a. Will, in fact, constitute a conditional use as established for the 

zoning  district involved; and 
Physical fitness facilities require a Conditional Use Permit in the Technological Industry 
zone. 
 

b. Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained to be 
harmonious and appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character 
of the general vicinity, and that such use will not change the essential character of 
the same area;  



Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & Am 11 A (810 S. Main,- Fitness Facility) - Conditional Use Permit 
Planning & Zoning Commission – October 9, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 3 of 6 
The use will be a gymnastics facility, which is similar to other uses in this zone and will 
not change the character of the area. 
 

c. Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future 
neighboring uses; 
No hazards or disturbances are anticipated for this particular use.  Other than the requisite 
traffic to and from the facility, the use should impose no externalities.  
  

d. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and 
services such as highways, streets, police and fire protection, and drainage 
structure.  Agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be 
able to provide adequately any such service; and 
The facility is accessed via Business Park Dr. 
 

      e.          Will not create excessive additional requirements at public 
cost for public facilities and services; and 

Presently, there are no additional costs that will be incurred from any public agencies for 
this facility to function and operate. 
  
  f.          Will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, 
equipment, or conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, 
property, or the general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, glare, dust, odors, vibration, water or air pollution, or safety hazards; 
and 
No externalities are anticipated by this use.  
 

g.        Will have vehicular approaches to the property which shall be 
designed so as not to create an interference with traffic on surrounding public 
thoroughfares;  
Property is accessed via Business Park Drive, a dead-end road, servicing only the specific 
business park where the physical fitness facility will be located.   
 

h. Will not result in the destruction, loss, or damage of a natural, 
scenic, or historic feature. 
Property does not contain a natural, scenic, or historic feature or structure. 
 
11.6 Conditions. 
 The Commission or Hearing Examiner may impose any conditions which it 

deems necessary to secure the purpose of City regulations and give effect to 
the Comprehensive Plan.  Conditions which may be attached include, but are 
not limited to those which will: 
11.6.1 Require conformity to approved plans and specifications. 
11.6.2 Require or restrict open spaces, buffer strips, walls, fences, signs, 

concealing hedges, landscaping and lighting. 



Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & Am 11 A (810 S. Main,- Fitness Facility) - Conditional Use Permit 
Planning & Zoning Commission – October 9, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 4 of 6 
11.6.3 Restrict volume of traffic generated, require off-street parking, and 

restrict vehicular movements within the site and points of vehicular 
ingress and egress or other conditions related to traffic. 

11.6.4 Require performance characteristics related to the emission of 
noise, vibration and other potentially dangerous or objectionable 
elements. 

11.6.5 Limit time of day for the conduct of specified activities. 
11.6.6 Require guarantees such as performance bonds or other security 

for compliance with the terms of the approval. 
11.6.7 Require dedications and public improvements on property 

frontages. 
11.6.8 Require irrigation ditches, laterals, and canals to be covered or 

fenced. 
11.6.9 Minimize adverse impact on other development. 
11.6.10 Control the sequence, timing and duration of development. 
11.6.11 Assure that development is maintained properly. 
11.6.12 Designate the exact location and nature of development. 
11.6.13 Require the provision for on-site or off-site public services. 
11.6.14 Require more restrictive standards than those generally found in 

this Ordinance. 
11.6.15 Mitigate foreseeable social, economic, fiscal and environmental 

effects. 
11.6.16 Set a limit on the duration of the permit when deemed necessary. 
11.6.17 Allow for subsequent periodic review. 

 
The Commission may impose any conditions that are deemed necessary to secure 
the purpose of City ordinances and give effect to the Comprehensive Plan.  
Conditions including but not limited to those set forth in Section 11.6 may be placed 
on any approval. 
 
 

 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Commission makes the following 
Conclusions of Law: 

1. Adequate notice, pursuant to Section 11.3 of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance and 
Idaho Code Section 67-6512, was given for the public hearing. 

2. Upon compliance with the conditions stated below, the application substantially 
meets the standards of evaluation (a) through (h) set forth in Section 11.4 of 
Zoning Ordinance No. 532. 

3. A conditional use permit which is not used within the time specified in the permit, 
or if no time is specified, within one (1) year after the permit is granted, shall be 
void pursuant to Section 11.8 of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance. 



Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & Am 11 A (810 S. Main,- Fitness Facility) - Conditional Use Permit 
Planning & Zoning Commission – October 9, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 5 of 6 
4. A conditional use permit is void six (6) months after the use for which it is issued 

is discontinued pursuant to Section 11.8 of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance. 
5. All Conditional Use Permits are subject to review and revocation pursuant to 

Section 11.9 of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance. 
6. The issuance of a conditional use permit shall not be considered a precedent for 

the issuance of other conditional use permits. 
7. A conditional use permit is not transferable from one (1) parcel of land to another.  

The conditional use permit may be transferred from one owner to another for the 
same use, but if there is a change in use on the property, a new conditional use 
permit must be obtained. 

8. If the City denies an application or request, the applicant or his successor in 
interest may not file a new application or request for substantially the same 
conditional use permit for a period of one (1) year from the date the Hearing 
Examiner or Commission, or Council in the case of an appeal, takes action. 

9. An affected person may appeal the decision of the Commission or Hearing 
Examiner following the procedures in accordance with Section 3.6 of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Hailey Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & Am 11 A (810 S. Main,- Fitness Facility) - Conditional Use Permit 
Planning & Zoning Commission – October 9, 2012 

Findings of Fact – Page 6 of 6 
DECISION 

 
The Conditional Use Permit for a physical fitness facility, to be located at Hailey 
Business Park, Blk 1, Lots 10 & AM 11A (810 S. Main), situated in a designated space at 
the middle of Unit C, within the Technological Industry Zoning District, is hereby 
approved, subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 

1. All Fire Department and Building Department requirements shall be met. 
 
 
 
Signed this ______ day of __________________________, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Geoffrey Moore, Chair 
Hailey Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Bart Bingham, Planning Coordinator 
 
 





















Parcel 

Numbe

r

Owner 1 Owner 2

Mail 

Addres

s Line 

1

Mail 

Addres

s Line 

2

Mail 

Addres

s Line 

3

Mail 

Addres

s Line 

4

Mail 

Addres

s Line 

5

RPH000

006101

7A

ALGIERS MICHAEL A

1130 

WANAK

A ST

HONOL

ULU HI 

96818-

0000

RPH000

006000

3A

ALLINGTON FREDERICK C
ALLINGTON 

ELIZABETH A

115 S 

2ND 

AVE

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006000

2A

ANDREWS DANA D

C/O 

DANA 

FERRIS

317 E 

SILVER 

ST

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006100

5B

BECK CRISTIANN
BOX 

772

SUN 

VALLEY 

ID 

83353-

0000

RPH000

007202

1A

BECKLEY MAXINE

MAXINE 

BECKLE

Y 

ESTATE

C/O 

RONALD 

BECKLE

Y, 

EXECUT

OR

188 S 

700 E

DIETRIC

H ID 

83324-

0000

RPH000

006102

2B

BROWN CHAD OLSEN REBECCA
BOX 

5982

KETCHU

M ID 

83340-

0000



RPH000

007201

0A

CARNEY BRIAN G CARNEY JULIE A
BOX 

2126

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

005900

1A

DAVIS JEFFREY B DAVIS MELANIE T
BOX 

337

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

008000

1A

DORR C JAY
DORR JAMES 

FRANK

PO BOX 

2590

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006102

0A

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 

ASSOCIATION

C/O 

JPMORGA

N CHASE 

BANK NA

7301 

BAYMEA

DOWS 

WAY

JACKSO

NVILLE 

FL 

32256-

0000

RPH000

006001

6A

GOEPFERT-MAGUIRE 

CHARLES

GOEPFERT-

MAGUIRE MARIA

416 N 

3RD 

AVE

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006101

3A

HARDY STEVEN L HARDY DIANA
BOX 

3202

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

008100

1B

HODGE DONALD C

DONAL

D C 

HODGE 

MANAG

ED IRA

C/O 

U.S. 

BANK 

AS 

TRUSTE

E

PO BOX 

64142

ST. 

PAUL 

MN 

55164-

9366



RPH000

006100

9A

INEZITA HOLDINGS LLC

C/O 

MICHAE

L J 

KRAYNI

CK

113 E 

BULLIO

N ST 

STE A

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006000

1A

KRAYNICK MICHAEL J

113 E 

BULLIO

N ST 

STE A

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006200

5A

LUKES KAREN L
BOX 

3103

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006001

3A

MASON MASON REAL 

ESTATE LLC

MASON WILLIAM- 

MANAGER

BOX 

127

SUN 

VALLEY 

ID 

83353-

0000

RPH000

006102

2A

MOORE RICHARD
1225 W 

GOLD

BUTTE 

MT 

59701-

0000

RPH000

006100

3A

NELSEN KAREN
PO BOX 

4678

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006100

1A

NORRIS ALBERT B 

TRUSTEE

ALBERT B NORRIS 

TRUST

21 6TH 

AVE

SAN 

FRANCI

SCO CA 

94118-

0000



RPH000

006201

0A

PEARSON RALPH S JR

15155 

BECKY 

LN

MONTE 

SERENO 

CA 

95030-

2105

RPH000

006001

9A

TAYLOR AARON K TAYLOR SALOME
BOX 

3096

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

006200

1A

TONERI LYNN FRANCES

671 

STATE 

ROUTE 

179 STE 

DCT3

SEDON

A AZ 

86336-

6122

RPH000

008101

7A

TOOTHMAN BRADLEY J TOOTHMAN KATE
BOX 

1644

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000

RPH000

008101

3A

WELLS MATTHEW B
BOX 

802

HAILEY 

ID 

83333-

0000























studioKRAYNICK/LINSCOTT RESIDENCE
SITE PLAN 11x17A1.1

A
CM

R

RR

RR

R

RR

RR

R

12 '

6'

10 '

12
'

25
'

8'
6'

54 ' 1' 5' 7'

25 '

25
'25

'

10 ' 25 '

1,980 sq ft
1,350 sq ft

200 sq ft

PROPERTY
LINE TO BE
REMOVED

EVA'S EXISTING
HOUSE TO BE
MOVED & TURNED
INTO SHOP

CONTRACTOR STAGING AREA &
SNOW STORAGE AREA

UTILITIES TO THIS CORNER

UTILITIES TO THIS CORNER

UTILITIES TO
THIS CORNER

UTILITIES FOR ALL BUILDINGS TO
BE UNDERGROUND FOUNDATION 5" FROM

SETBACK TO ALLOW
FOR LOG ENDS NOT TO
ENCROACH INTO
SETBACK

LINE OF CHIMNEY
2'-0" MAX INTO
SETBACK

FOUNDATION 5" FROM
SETBACK TO ALLOW
FOR LOG ENDS NOT TO
ENCROACH INTO
SETBACK

N 61°13'37" E  366.00'

S 28°44'59" E  399.58'

S
 61°13'30" W

  366.05'

C L

LC
M

Y
R

T
LE

 S
T.

S
P

R
U

C
E

 S
T.

N
-1

/2
 L

O
T

 8

LO
T

 7

LO
T

 6

26'

ALLEY

HAILEY, BLOCK 61 S
 61°13'30" W

  120.03'

N
 61°13'33" E

  120.03'

LOT 12A
0.16 ACRES
7000 SQ. FT.
LOT 9A

S 7
3°

45
'44

" E

70
.7

0'

WATER

SEWER

50
'

50'
N

 61°13'32" E
  120.03'

6482 SQ. FT.
0.15 ACRES

58.32'

54.01'58.32'

54.01'

S 28°44'59" E  112.33'

N 28°45'02" W  112.33'

53
36

53
36

53
37

5337

5337

5338

OVERHEAD POWER

EDGE OF ASPHALT

E
D

G
E

 O
F

 A
S

P
H

A
LT

ZONE = LR-1

 SETBACK

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

 SETBACK

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

RELOCATED
LOG
GARAGE

RELOCATED LOG HOUSE

ENTRY COVERED
PORCH

ENTRY

EVA'S
MOVED TO
HERE

10
X

25
 S

H
E

D

5% SLOPE

5%
 S

LO
P

E

5%
 S

LO
P

E

5% SLOPE

(E) GRADE
5337

(E) GRADE
5337

F/FLOOR 5338.5'

F/FLOOR 5336.5'

ENTRY

F/FLOOR 5336.5'

5% SLOPE

5% SLOPE

5%
 S

LO
P

E

1% S
LO

P
E

1% S
LO

P
E

5% SLOPE

5% SLOPE

5%
 S

LO
P

E

DECK

DF

LP

PP

DF

LP

PP

A

P

MD

NM

NM

MD

NM

NM

A

A

PP

VEGETABLE GARDEN

CL

CC

SB

RC

DW

CE

CL

CL

CC

DW

RC RCRC

SB

RC

CE

MD

snow
storage

625 sq ft625 sq ft

(TYP)EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE
DARK SKY DOWN LIGHTING PER
LIGHTING REQ. OF HAILEY 

GRASSES:
Idaho Fescue
Blue Bunch Wheat Grass

SHRUBS:
Common Lilac

Chokecherry

Serviceberry

Red Current

Dogwood

Cotoneaster

DECIDUOUS TREES:
Norway Maples

May Day Trees

Apricot

Pear

NON-DECIDUOUS TREES:
Douglas Fir

Lodgepole Pine

Ponderosa Pine

SYMBOL

CL

CC

SB

RC

DW

CE

A

P

MD

NM

DF

LP

PP

CALIPER

5g

5g

5g

5g

5g

5g

4"

4"

5g

5g

6"

6"

6"

PLANTING LIST:

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

T
O

 C
 O

F
 4

T
H

 A
V

E
.

L

DATE: 08.10.2012







STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Bart Bingham, Planning Coordinator 
 
RE:  Design Review – Kraynick/Linscott Residence Addition and Deck 
 
HEARING  November 12, 2012 
 
 
Applicant: Michael Kraynick and Nancy Linscott (Inezita Holdings LLC) 
 
Request: Design Review 
 
Location: Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (present 317 E. Spruce St. and 
immediate lot to the north) within the Limited Residential 1 and Townsite Overlay Zoning 
Districts. 
 
Zoning: Limited Residential (LR-1) and Townsite Overlay (TO)  
 
Notice 
Notice for the public hearing was published in the Idaho Mountain Express on October 24, 2012 
and mailed to public agencies and property owners within 300 feet on October 26, 2012. 
 
Application 
Michael Kraynick and Nancy Linscott (Inezita Holdings LLC) working with Bouiss & 
Associates P.A. (Structural Engineers) submitted a Design Review Application proposing to add 
a 280 sq. ft. addition and deck to back portion of an existing 1350 sq. ft main level residence. 
 
Procedural History 
The application was submitted on October 19, 2012 and certified complete on October 29, 2012.  
The last ordinance to amend Article 6A of the Zoning Code was Ordinance 1062. 
 
Department Comments: 
 
Engineering: 
No comment received 
 
Life/Safety: 
No issues 
 
Water and Sewer:  
No comment received  
 
Building: 
No issues 
 
Streets: 
No comment received 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Kraynick Residence Addition and Deck -Design Review 
Planning and Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Standards of Evaluation 
 
8.2 Signs. 
Proposed addition does not include signage.  The applicant is hereby advised that a sign permit is 
required for any signage exceeding four square feet in sign area.  Approval of signage areas or 
signage plan in Design Review does not constitute approval of a sign permit. 
 
9 Parking and Loading Spaces 
9.1.1 No building or structure shall be erected unless permanently maintained parking 
and loading spaces have been provided in accordance with the provisions of this 
Ordinance. 
Standards are applied below. 
 
9.2.1 Location of On-Site Parking Spaces.  The following regulations shall govern the 
location of on-site parking spaces and areas, except as otherwise provided below and in 
section 9.4.8.     

A. parking spaces for all single family dwellings shall be located on the same lot 
as the dwelling which they serve, except as otherwise provided in section 9.4.1. 
Parking is designed to be in the garage on the same lot as proposed residence addition. 
 
9.4 On-Site Parking Space Requirements. 
9.4 On-Site Parking Space Requirements. 

A. For the purpose of this Ordinance, the following on-site parking space 
requirements shall apply: 
Requirements are applied below. 
 
9.4.1 Residential.   

A. Single family dwellings: 2 per dwelling minimum, 6 per dwelling maximum.  
1. Parking spaces within any garage, carport or similar structure shall 

be credited at 1 space per nine (9) feet of floor width and 18 feet of floor length. 
Proposed residential addition will not change the required amount of parking at the single family 
residence.  Existing garage provides two parking spaces which satisfies the parking space 
requirement.   
 
8B.4. Outdoor Lighting Standards. 
8B.4.1 General Standards 

a. All exterior lighting shall be designed, located and lamped in order to prevent: 
1. Overlighting; 
2. Energy waste; 
3. Glare;  
4. Light Trespass;  
5. Skyglow.  

b. All non-essential exterior commercial and residential lighting is encouraged to 
be turned off after business hours and/or when not in use.  Lights on a timer are 
encouraged.  Sensor activated lights are encouraged to replace existing lighting 
that is desired for security purposes. 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Kraynick Residence Addition and Deck -Design Review 
Planning and Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Page 3 of 7 
 

c. Canopy lights, such as service station lighting shall be fully recessed or fully 
shielded so as to ensure that no light source is visible from or causes glare on 
public rights of way or adjacent properties.  

d. Area lights. All area lights are encouraged to be eighty-five (85) degree full cut-
off type luminaires. 

e. Idaho Power shall not install any luminaires after the effective date of this 
Article that lights the public right of way without first receiving approval for 
any such application by the Lighting Administrator. 

No new lighting is proposed. Lighting presently on the west side of residence is proposed to be 
moved to the west side of the addition.  Existing light shown in house photos (next to the sliding 
door) is the light proposed to be relocated to the west side of the addition.  It is a condition of 
approval that all existing and new lighting comply with Article 8B of the Hailey Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
Bulk Requirements: 
4.13.6 Bulk Requirements (For other supplementary location and bulk regulations, see 

Article VII.) 
 
                a. Minimum Lot Size 

a.     Limited Residential-1 district: 6,000 square feet. 
Original Townsite Lots that are slightly less than 3,000 square feet (in blocks 
where lots are 25 feet wide) or 3,600 square feet (in blocks where lots are 30 feet 
wide) may be rounded up to 3,000 square feet or 3,600 square feet, as the case 
may be, provided that the original Townsite Lot meets the definition of a Lot of 
Record. 

Lot 12A, where residence and garage are situated is 6,482 sq. ft., and Lot 9A, where a small 
portion of the residence is situated is 7,000 sq. ft.  Final Plat to merge these two lots is being 
produced for administrative approval at this time.  

 
b.     Minimum Lot Width – 

       Limited Business, Transitional, General Residential districts:  37.5 feet. 
  Limited Residential-1 district:  50 feet. 

Lot 12A is 54.01’ in width and Lot 9A is 58.32’ in width. 
 

c. Maximum Building Height   
Transitional, General Residential, Limited Residential-1 districts:  30 feet 

The height of the house is 28’.  The height of the addition is substantially less.  
 
d. Minimum Setbacks in LR, GR, TN, and LB Districts: 

1. Setback from any street right-of-way – twelve (12) feet.  The following 
exceptions apply: 
a. Unenclosed features of a residence (e.g. front porches, stoops, and 

decks without walls) shall be no closer than five (5) feet to the lot 
line.  Such features do not include carports. 

Proposed deck is 7’ from lot line and right-of-way on Spruce Street. 
 

2. Setback from property lines abutting other private property -- 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Kraynick Residence Addition and Deck -Design Review 
Planning and Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Page 4 of 7 
 

a. Base setback – fifteen percent (15%) of lot width, or 10 feet, 
whichever is less. However, no such setback shall be less than six 
(6) feet. 

Proposed addition is proposed to be set back more than 10 feet away from abutting private 
property. 
  

b. Any wall, as measured from the highest point including any gable 
or peak in a direct vertical line to record grade, shall have a 
setback of one (1) foot for every two and a half (2.5) feet of wall 
height (see Diagram 1 and Table 2), but not less than the base 
setback noted in subsection (a) above, regardless of underlying 
zoning.  

Proposed addition is more than 58 feet away from abutting property. 
 

c. Roof overhangs, fire escapes, standard chimneys, bay windows 
and other features, which are subject to Section 7.2 of this 
Ordinance (Supplementary Yard Regulations), shall not have a 
setback less than five (5) feet from property lines abutting other 
private property. 

Not applicable. 
  

d. Wainscot detail not higher than three (3) feet as measured from 
record grade may intrude not more than six (6) inches into the 
required setback. 

No wainscot is proposed. 
 

e. Maximum lot coverage:  
General Residential, Limited Residential-1 districts:  

Building Height Maximum Lot 
Coverage 

2 or more stories above grade, no garage 25% 
2 or more stories above grade, with 
garage 

30% 

Less than 2 stories above grade, no 
garage 

35% 

Less than 2 stories above grade, with 
garage 

40% 

House prior to proposed addition is 1,350 sq ft. and the garage and shop are 625 sq ft each, while 
the shed is 250 sq ft. which totals 2,850.  When proposed addition’s 280 sq. ft are added, the total 
raises to 3,100 sq. ft.  Total lot area where the house is located is 13,482 sq ft, equating to lot 
coverage of 22.99%.   

 
i. Maximum Lot Size— 
 Business, Limited Business, Limited Residential-1 districts:  no maximum. 

The total lot size will be 13,482 sq. ft. after completion of final plat to merge Lots 9A and 12A.  



Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Kraynick Residence Addition and Deck -Design Review 
Planning and Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Page 5 of 7 
 

 
Height of Building.  The greatest vertical distance measured from the lowest point of 
Record Grade or finish grade, whichever is lower, within any portion of the building 
footprint to the highest point of the roof surface thereof, exclusive of cupolas, chimneys up 
to ten (10) feet above the highest point of the roof surface, steeples, and spires. 
Applicant is hereby advised height of building is from the lowest point of Record Grade or finish 
grade, whichever is lower. 
 
6A.7 Improvements Required. 
 

A. Streets.   
1. Sidewalks and drainage improvements are required in all zoning 

districts, except as otherwise provided herein.   
a. The requirement for Sidewalk and drainage improvements 

may be waived if the proposed project construction is less than five hundred (500) square 
feet. 
Proposed addition is less than 500 square feet. 
 

B. Water Line Improvements. 
1. In the Townsite Overlay District, any proposal for new construction 

or addition of a garage accessing from the alley, where water main lines within the alley are 
less than six (6) feet deep, the developer shall install insulating material (blue board 
insulation or similar material) for each and every individual water service line and main 
line between and including the subject property and the nearest public street, as 
recommended by the City Engineer. 
Proposed addition is not to a garage and will not be accessed from the alley, so water service 
lines will not be infringed upon.  
 
6A.9 Design Review Guidelines for Residential Buildings in the Townsite Overlay District 
(TO).   
 
I. Purpose   
The Hailey Townsite Design Review Guidelines have been developed to provide standards 
for development in Old Hailey. The term ―Old Hailey‖ means all land within the Townsite 
Overlay District.  These Design Guidelines address the basic elements of design related to 
building location, orientation, function and scale, as well as how the building and 
improvements relate to the neighborhood.   
Proposed residential addition is in the Townsite Overlay District.  
 
II. Applicability 
Proposals for new Single Family Dwellings, Accessory Dwelling Units, Accessory 
Structures and Duplexes and additions thereto that add floor area equal to or greater than 
50% of the original structure will be reviewed for compliance with these Design Guidelines. 
Application proposes a 280 sq. ft. addition to back portion of existing 1350 sq. ft main level 
residence.  The addition does not equate to a 50% or more floor area addition; thus the guidelines 
for residential buildings in the TO are not applicable.  
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Kraynick Residence Addition and Deck -Design Review 
Planning and Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Page 6 of 7 
 

6A.6 Criteria. 
A. The Commission shall determine the following before approval is given: 

 
1. The project does not jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the 

public. 
2. The project conforms to the applicable specifications outlined in the 

Design Review Guidelines, as set forth herein, applicable requirements of the Zoning 

Ordinance, and City Standards. 

B. Conditions.  The Commission or Hearing Examiner may impose any 
condition deemed necessary.  The Commission or Hearing Examiner may also condition 
approval of a project with subsequent review and/or approval by the Administrator or 
Planning Staff.  Conditions which may be attached include, but are not limited to those 
which will: 

1. Ensure compliance with applicable standards and guidelines. 
2. Require conformity to approved plans and specifications. 
3. Require security for compliance with the terms of the approval. 
4. Minimize adverse impact on other development. 
5. Control the sequence, timing and duration of development. 
6. Assure that development and landscaping are maintained properly. 
7. Require more restrictive standards than those generally found in the 

Zoning Ordinance. 
 

The following conditions are suggested to be placed on any approval of this application: 
 
a) All applicable Fire Department and Building Department requirements shall be met. 
 
b) Any change in use or occupancy type from that approved at time of issuance of Building 

Permit may require additional improvements and/or approvals. Additional parking may also 
be required upon subsequent change in use, in conformance with Hailey’s Zoning Ordinance 
at the time of the new use. 

 
c) All City infrastructure requirements shall be met.  Detailed plans for all infrastructure to be 

installed or improved at or adjacent to the site shall be submitted for Department Head 
approval and shall meet City Standards where required. 

 
d) The project shall be constructed in accordance with the application or as modified by these 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision. 
 
e) All new and existing exterior lighting shall comply with the Outdoor Lighting Ordinance.   
 
f) Residence proposed for an addition spans over two lot lines, and the lot line between lots 

12A and 9A shall be vacated prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the addition. 
 



Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Kraynick Residence Addition and Deck -Design Review 
Planning and Zoning Commission – November 12, 2012 

Page 7 of 7 
 

g) Proposed deck shall not be closer than (5) feet to the lot line. 
 

h) Except as otherwise provided, all the required improvements shall be constructed and 
completed, or sufficient security provided as approved by the City Attorney, before a 
Certificate of Occupancy can be issued. 

 
i) This Design Review approval is for plans dated October 18, 2012, and October 23, 2012.  

The Planning & Zoning Administrator has the authority to approve minor modifications to 
this project prior to, and for the duration of a valid Building Permit. 

 
C. Security.  The applicant may, in lieu of actual construction of any required 

or approved improvement, provide to the City such security as may be acceptable to the 
City, in a form and in an amount equal to the cost of the engineering or design, materials 
and installation of the improvements not previously installed by the applicant, plus fifty 
percent (50%), which security shall fully secure and guarantee completion of the required 
improvements within a period of one (1) year from the date the security is provided.   

1. If any extension of the one year period is granted by the City, each 
additional year, or portion of each additional year, shall require an additional twenty 
percent (20%) to be added to the amount of the original security initially provided. 

2. In the event the improvements are not completely installed within one 
(1) year, or upon the expiration of any approved extension, the City may, but is not 
obligated, to apply the security to the completion of the improvements and complete 
construction of the improvements. 
 
Motion Language 
 
Approval: 
Motion to approve the design review application of Michael Kraynick and Nancy Linscott 
(Inezita Holdings LLC) for a 280 sq. ft addition and deck to the back portion of an existing 1350 
sq. ft. main level residence located at present Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Corner 
of Spruce Street and 4th Ave.), finding that the project does not jeopardize the health, safety or 
welfare of the public and the project conforms to the applicable specifications outlined in the 
Design Review Guidelines, applicable requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and City 
Standards, provided conditions (a) through (i) are met. 
 
Denial: 
Motion to deny the design review application of Michael Kraynick and Nancy Linscott (Inezita 
Holdings LLC) for a 280 sq. ft addition and deck to the back portion of an existing 1350 sq. ft. 
main level residence located at present Hailey Townsite, Blk 61, Lots 9A & 12A (Corner of 
Spruce Street and 4th Ave.), finding that ____________________ [the Commission should cite 
which standards are not met and provided the reason why each identified standard is not met]. 
 
Continuation: 
Motion to continue the public hearing upon the design review application of Michael Kraynick 
and Nancy Linscott (Inezita Holdings LLC) for a 280 sq. ft. addition and deck to _________ 
[Commission should specify a date]. 
 


	AGENDAHAILEY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
	AGENDAHAILEY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
	awning and three replacement windows
	Blaine CountyCourthouse (BCC) located at Hailey Townsite, Blk 27, Lots 13-22 (206 S. 1st Ave.)
	Andrea Minnick of Wood River Gymnastics for a ConditionalUse Permit
	Design Review – Kraynick/Linscott Residence Addition and Deck



